Schedule of Events (All Events - Free Will Offering)

8:30am – 10:30am: Community Pancake & Sausage Breakfast. Tea, Coffee and Juice included.

9:00am – 1:00pm: *New for 2014*, Carnival Games (Fish Pond, Sucker & Straw Pull, Bean Bag Toss, Ball in Bucket, etc) and a take-home craft.

9:30am – 10:15am: *New for 2014*, Mad Science of the Maritimes will be presenting their show Up, Up, & Away: This spellbinding special event introduces children to the principles of air and pressure. Giant beach balls floating in the air, vortex generators and even a hovercraft will help children understand the power of air. <u>Only 15 children can</u> <u>participate, place call David Joyce at (902)</u> <u>401-7622 to register your child; anyone</u> <u>can watch</u>. Demonstration will take place on the front lawn of the hall.

10:00am – 2:00pm: The Car Show & Shine with many local & away antique cars in attendance. Please vote for your favourite car as the owner with the most votes will receive the Viewers Choice Award at 2:15pm. Car show will be located in the parking lot across the hall.

Schedule of Events

11:30am: BBQ lunch with Hamburgers and Hot Dogs & Pop or Water and lunch will include a Celebration cake for dessert.

12 noon – 3:00pm: Face painting provided by a local community member.

1:00pm – 3:00pm: Little Rays Reptile Zoo will be presenting two, 1 hour shows on the stage. The first 30 minutes will be a formal presentation and the 30 minutes to follow, will be hands on interaction with the reptiles. Anyone can participate!

2:30pm: *New for 2014*, Pet Parade: Come show off your pet and parade them for everyone to see. Either dress them up or doll them up; best dressed pet will win. The owner will receive a large basket of treats & toys for their animal to enjoy. Please register your animal by contacting David Joyce at (902) 401-7622 or register on-site; it's FREE to enter!

All Day: SPCA, Cotton Candy 4 U (Cotton Candy, Popcorn, and Inflatable Animals & Toys), Brooklyn Fire Department, and AVR Meadowbrook Community Cruiser. All will be located in the Ardoise Hall Parking Lot.

Regular Hall Programs

The Ardoise Hall has a number of regular programs that run from Monday through Friday.

Monday: 50+ Free Wii Fitness from 1:00pm – 3:00pm. Come for some exercise and fun. Contact Susan Wright at (902) 757-2900 for more info!

Monday & Thursdays: Aerobics fitness from 6:30pm – 7:30pm with Melissa Glazier. A full Fitness workout with no experience required! This fitness program will get you moving!

Tuesdays: No regular programs but do you want to start a new program within the community or have an idea? Contact any board member to discuss!

Wednesday: Taking Pounds off Sensibly starts at 5:00pm. This exercise program is open to anyone who wants to loose weight sensibly by following Canada's Food Guide. The group meets each week, weighs-in and sets goals.

Friday: No regular programs but once a month, the hall hosts a Pre-Teen Dance for those students in grades 3 - 6 at ONLY \$3.00 per child. This is a safe and fun Friday night activity. Plus, we have a canteen for treats & Snacks. Watch our online calendar for dates!



Family Fun Day & Car Show N' Shine

July 26, 2014 Ardoise Community Centre Ardoise, NS

> (902) 757-3217 www.ardoisehall.ca

Rain date of Sunday, July 27

To find out what special events are happening at the hall, please visit our website or call our events hotline:

Website: www.ardoisehall.ca Phone: (902) 757-3217

Ardoise Community Recreation Centre

Since 1978, the Ardoise Community Recreation Centre has been serving your community for over 35 years; offering many regular programs and special and regular events.

The hall is run & maintained by a very small group of individuals who work hard to fundraise money to keep the hall open, which allows us to provide these special events at the hall. Without the support of the surrounding communities and its inhabitants, the hall wouldn't be where it is today.

Did you know? The hall is available for rental by ANY community member. Just phone Cory at (902) 757-0474 to discuss your rental needs!

For over 5 years, the Family Fun Day & Car Show N' Shine is our way of saying Thank You. Thank You for supporting your hall over the past year! We hope that you will be able to continue your support in the years ahead!